



2BE-EQE1926 Renewal Application - Baffinland Response to Comments

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Jun 9, 2026 at 2:03 PM

To: Assol Kubeisinova <AKubeisinova@qia.ca>, "Quere, William (he/they)" <william.quere@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Sabourin, Jennifer (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached link to Baffinland's Response to Parties' Comments regarding the Renewal Application for type B Water Licence No: 2BE-EQE1926.

The Nunavut Water Board requests that Parties' confirm whether the additional information provided addresses concerns by **June 19, 2026**.

Due to the overall file size, you can access the responses using the following link:

[Baffinland's Response](#)

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator